#### **INVITATION FOR BIDS (Second time)**

# For Procurement of Screening Kits, Medical Devices & Other Consumable Items for Regional Blood Centre for FY 2022-23 & 2023-24

- 1. The Manager Regional Blood Centre (RBC), Abbottabad Khyber Pakhtunkhwa invites sealed bids under National Competitive Bidding from Manufacturers & authorized/sole agents for the Procurement of Consumable Items for the financial year 2022-23 & 2023-24 respectively.
- 2. Bidding shall be conducted through Single Stage –Two Envelopes Bidding Procedure comprising a single sealed package containing two sealed envelopes (Technical and Financial Proposals) in the outer sealed package as per KPPRA Rules-2014. The firm/s are bound to provide complete information along with its postal as well as valid email address and phone numbers.
- 3. Interested Bidders must obtain Application Form along with complete set of bidding documents from the Regional Blood Centre (RBC), Abbottabad Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Monday, 22<sup>th</sup> May, 2023, till 11:00 AM against the non-refundable cash payment of Pak Rupees @ 2000/- Original Receipt of the paid amount must be attached to the Technical Bid inside its sealed envelope. The Bidding Documents can also be downloaded from the following official websites: www.healthkp.gov.pk & www.kppra.gov.pk
- 4. A Pre-bid meeting will be held on **Friday**, 12<sup>th</sup> **May**, 2023 at 11:00 AM, at Office of the Manager RBC, Abbottabad. The bidders are requested to thoroughly study the Standard Bidding Documents before the pre-bid meeting for any clarification of their queries.
- 5. Interested Bidders must submit sealed bids to the Office of the Manager RBC, Abbottabad on or before 11:00 hours, 22<sup>th</sup> May, 2023, which will be opened on the same day at 11:30 AM in the presence of those bidders or their representatives, who choose to attend the process. Bid submitted after 11:00 AM sharp shall not be entertained and will be returned unopened.
- 6. Mandatory Bid Security / Earnest Money amounting to a flat rate of Rupees Two Hundred Thousand only (Rs.200, 000/-) for Category A & B and Fifty Thousand only (Rs.50, 000) for Category C respectively in the name of "The Manager Regional Blood Centre (RBC)" is required to be submitted along with the Financial Bid within its sealed envelope. A separate photocopy of this Bids Security financial instrument should also be placed inside the sealed envelope of Technical Proposal. The Bid security shall be from the account of firm/bidder taking part in the bidding competition, otherwise shall lead to rejection of bid/s. Bid security in form of Pay Order (PO) shall not be acceptable and will lead to rejection of the bid without any further consideration.
- 7. Bid must be computer typed & printed and the offered bid price must be written both in figures, however if mentioned in words shall be appreciated. Cutting and/or overwriting shall not be accepted to the extent of that particular quoted item having cutting / overwriting / erasing. An authorized person of the bidder / firm shall sign & stamp all pages of the bid. The same shall also contain product details in the form of original catalogue / brochures, if applicable.
- 8. The bidder/s are required to submit sample/s for evaluation / examination to the office of the Manager RBC on or before bid submission date along with bid.
- 9. Those who have already applied need to apply again.
- 10. The undersigned reserves the right to reject any or all the bids as per provisions contained in Rule 47 of KPPRA Procurement Rules 2014.

Manager

Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad, INOR Colony Road, Ayub Teaching Hospital Abbottabad.

Tel No: 0992-920033/03335058569



# Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Health Department

**Bidding Documents** 

For

**Procurement of Consumables** 

**National Competitive Bidding (NCB)** 

#### **PREFACE**

These Bidding Documents have been prepared for the use of Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad Health Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa for the procurement of Consumables and Misc. Items for the year 2022-23 & 2023-24 respectively under National Competitive Bidding (NCB) through Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Procurement of Goods, Works & Services Rules 2014.

Provisions, which are intended to be used and will remain unchanged, are in Part-One, these include Instructions to Bidders (ITB) and General Conditions of Contract (GCC).

Part - Two has 5 sections. Any amendment or variation in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB) and the General Conditions of Contract (GCC) in Part-I, regarding contract data and procurement specific provisions, will be carried out in Bid Data Sheet (BDS) & Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) respectively in Part-Two: Section-I which includes Invitation to Bid (IFB), Bid Data Sheet (BDS) & Special Conditions of Contract (SCC). Part -Two: Section-II includes Technical & Financial Evaluation Criteria for the bidder and the intended Goods. Part -Two: Section-III further includes Schedule of Requirements, Technical Specifications and Ancillary Services. Part -Two: Section-IV also contains standardized Sample Forms and Schedules to be submitted by the bidder; and Part-Two: Section V contains in the end, exceptions to the list of eligible countries for the procurement activity under consideration.

# **Contents**

Part-One	5
01 - FIXED CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	5
1.1 Instructions to Bidders (ITB)	6
1.2 The Bidding Procedure	8
1.3 The Bidding Documents	9
1.4 Preparation of Bids	10
1.5 Submission of Bids	13
1.6 Opening and Evaluation of Bids	15
1.7 Award of Contract	18
Part-Two	21
01 - General Conditions of Contract (GCC)	22
Part-Three	32
01 - Bid Data Sheet (BDS)	33
1.1 Bid Evaluation	34
02 - Section III. Special Conditions of Contract	35
2.1 - Definitions (GCC Claus e 1)	35
2.2 - Provision:	35
2.3 - Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3)	35
2.4 - Performance Security (GCC Clause 7)	35
2.5 - Standards (GCC Clause 4): As mentioned in GCC clause 4.1	35
2.6 - Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8 and in accordance with the clauses of contract with the Procuring Agency)	35
2.7 - Packing (GCC Clause 9)	36
2.8 - Delivery and Documents (GCC Clause 10)	36
2.9 - Warranty (GCC Clause 15)	36
2.10 - Payment (GCC Clause 16):	37
2.11 - Prices (GCC Clause 17)	37
2.12 - Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 23)	37
2.13 - Disputes Resolution (GCC Clause 28)	37
2.14 - Bid Tie	37
2.15 - Governing Language (GCC Clause 29) The Governing Language shall be: English	37
2.16 - Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30)	37

2.17 - Notices (GCC Clause 31)	37
2.18 - Duties & Taxes (GCC clause 32)	38
2.19 - Legal Documentary Proof	38
2.20 - Ineligibility for Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices	38
2.21 - Letter of Authorization	38
2.22 - Technical Staff and Tools	38
2.23 - Minor Deviation	38
2.24 - Deviation from critical Provision	38
2.25 - Prevailing Rules, Regulation and Policies	38
2.26 - Alternate Bid	38
2.27 - After Sale Service	38
2.28 - Testing and Calibration	39
2.29 - Manufacturer Official Website	39
2.30 - Inspection the Premises	39
2.31 - Opening of the Financial Proposals	39
2.32 - Incomplete and Conditional Bids	39
2.33 - Bidders Influence	39
2.34 - Quantity Variation	39
03 - Section IV: Technical Specifications	40
3.1 Chemiluminescence (CLIA) Analyzer CATEGORY-A	41
3.2 CATEGORY-B MEDICAL DEVICES (Sample based Selection)	41
3.3 CATEGORY- C:	41
3.4 TECHNICAL EVALUATION CRETERIA	42
3.5 Financial Evaluation and Scoring System for Bids	48
3.6 Supply Schedule for Subsequent Purchases	49
3.7 Technical Specifications and Ancillary Services	50
04 - SECTION-V	52
4.1 STANDARD FORMS	52
BID COVER SHEET	53
4.2 Contract Agreement	60
05 - Section VI: Eligible Countries	66
5.1 Eligibility for the Provision of Goods, Works and Services	66
5.2 Chemiluminescence (CLIA) Immunoassay Analyzer Specification	67

# Part-One

# 01 - FIXED CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- I. Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- II. General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

Bidders are advised to read the contents of the Instruction to Bidders (ITB) carefully for filling up the Bidding Documents properly in order to become responsive.

# 1.1 Instructions to Bidders (ITB)

### Scope of Bid

- 1.1 The Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad, Health Department invites bids for supply of Goods specified in the Schedule of Requirements along with Technical Specifications and related services incidental thereto meet the requirements of Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad Health Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa with Bid Reference Number for the procurement activity as mentioned in **Bid Data Sheet (BDS).**
- 1.2 Means of communication for the bidders will be true and original signed copies of documents and letters to be submitted either in person or through registered post/courier service with proof of receipt. Phone, fax, telex and email can be used only for information/inquiry purposes.

#### 2. Source of Funds

2.1 The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

# 3. Eligible Bidders.

- 3.1 This Invitation for Bids (IFB) is open to all original manufacturers and in case of imported goods their authorized agents/ importers in Pakistan for supply of Goods more specifically described in the Schedule of Requirement (Part-Two: Section-III).
- 3.2 Government-owned enterprises in Pakistan may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous and authorized to participate in bidding.
- 3.3 The authorized/sole Agent / Importer must possess valid authorization from the Manufacturer and shall have to submit a copy of Memorandum of Association/ Partnership deed registered with the Registrar of Companies. However, in case of Manufacturer, he should have a documentary proof as prescribed in the Bid Form Section V to the effect that they are the original Manufacturer of the required specifications of Goods.
- 3.4 Bidders under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by any Government (Federal, Provincial or Local) or a public-sector organization are NOT ELIGIBLE.

- 3.5 A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All bidders found to have conflict of interest shall be disqualified. Bidders may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:
- (a) are or have been associated in the past, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Purchaser to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under these Bidding Documents; or
- (b) Submit more than one bid in this bidding process, except for alternative offers permitted under ITB Clause 15.9. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one bid.
- 3.6 Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Purchaser, as the Purchaser shall reasonably request.

# 4. Corruption and Fraud.

- 4.1 The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa defines Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices as "the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official or the supplier or contractor in the procurement process or in contract execution to the detriment of the Procuring agencies; or misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract, collusive practices among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring agencies of the benefits of free and open competition and any request for, or solicitation of anything of value by any public official in the course of the exercise of his duty"
- 4.2 Indulgence in corruption and fraudulent practices is liable to result in rejection of Bids, cancellation of contracts, debarring and blacklisting of the Bidder, for a stated or indefinite period of time.

# 5. Eligible Goods and Services.

5.1 All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract shall conform to the policies of the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa in vogue. All expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services. For purposes of this clause, (a) the term "Goods" includes any goods that are the subject of this Invitation for Bids and (b) the term "Services" includes related ancillary services such as transportation, insurance, port releases, after sale service etc.

### 6. Cost of Bidding.

6.1 The Bidding Documents will be available from the date of publishing of the IFB and will be available up to the period as mentioned in the **Bid Data Sheet**. The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring Agency shall in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

# 7. Bidding for Selective Items.

7.1 A Bidder, if he so chooses, can bid for selective items from the list of goods provided for in the Schedule of Requirements. A Bidder is also at a liberty to bid for all the goods mentioned in the Schedule of Requirements provided he fulfills the requirements.

However, a Bidder cannot bid for partial quantities of an item in the Schedule of requirement. THE BID MUST BE FOR THE WHOLE QUANTITY OF AN ITEM REQUIRED IN THE SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT.

# 1.2 The Bidding Procedure

# 8. The Governing Rules.

8.1 The Bidding procedure shall be governed by the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Procurement of Goods, Works and Services KPPRA Rules, 2014.

# 9. Applicable Bidding Procedure.

- 9.1 The bidding procedure is governed by Rule 06 Para (2) KPPRA Rules, 2014. Bidders are advised also to refer to the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)** to confirm the Bidding procedure applicable in the present Bidding process.
- 9.2 The bidding procedure prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet above is explained below:

#### Single Stage, Two Envelope Procedure (Rule 2(b) KPPRA 2014)

- The bid shall comprise a single package containing two separate envelopes. Each envelope shall contain separately the Financial Proposal and the Technical Proposal;
- ii) the envelopes shall be marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" and "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" in bold and legible letters to avoid confusion;
- iii) Initially, only the envelope marked "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" shall be opened; technical proposal is to determine the technical strength and consideration of the illegibility of the firm for the bidding process, which is to be carried out before the opening of the financial bids.

- iv) the envelope marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" shall be retained in the custody of Procuring Agency without being opened;
- v) the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the technical proposal, without reference to the price and reject any proposal which do not conform to the specified requirements;
- vi) during the technical evaluation no amendments in the technical proposal shall be permitted;
- vii) the financial proposals of bids shall be opened publicly at a time, date and venue to be announced and communicated to the Bidders in advance:
- viii)After the evaluation and approval of the technical proposal the Procuring Agency shall at a time within the bid validity period, publicly open the financial proposals of the technically accepted bids only. The financial proposal of bids found technically non-responsive shall be returned un-opened to the respective Bidders; and
- ix) The bid found to be the best evaluated having total highest score in technical & financial evaluation will be considered as successful bidder under section 2 (c)(1) of KPPRA Act, 2012.

# 1.3 The Bidding Documents

# 10. Contents of the Bidding Documents

- 10.1 The goods required, applicable bidding procedures, and Contract terms are prescribed in the Bidding Documents. In addition to the Invitation for Bids, the Bidding Documents include:
- (a) Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- (b) Bid Data Sheet
- (c) General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
- (d) Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- (e) Evaluation Criteria
- (f) Technical Specifications
- (g) Schedule of Requirements / Bill of Quantities (BOQs)
- (h) Bid Forms and Price Schedules
- (i) Bid Security Form
- (j) Contract Form
- (k) Performance Security Form
- (I) Client Guarantee for Advance Payment Form
- (m) Manufacturer's Authorization Form
- 10.2 The "Invitation for Bids (IFB)" is not a formal part of the Bidding Documents and is included as a reference only. In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Bid and the Bidding Documents listed in 10.1 above, the Bidding Documents shall take precedence.
- 10.3 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Documents. Failure to furnish all

information required by the Bidding Documents or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents in every respect shall be at the Bidder's risk and may result in the rejection of its bid.

# 11. Clarification(s) on Bidding Documents.

11.1 A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification(s) on the Bidding Documents may notify the Procuring Agency¹ in writing at the Procuring Agency's address indicated in the Bid Data Sheet. The Procuring Agency shall respond in writing to any request for clarification(s) of the bidding documents, which it receives no later than ten (10) days prior to the deadline for the submission of bids prescribed in the Invitation for Bids. Written copies of the Procuring Agency's response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) shall be sent to all prospective Bidders that have received the Bidding Documents.

# 12. Amendment(s) to the Bidding Documents.

- 12.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring Agency, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification(s) requested by a prospective Bidder, whether in a Pre-Bid Meeting to be held on a date specified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)** may modify the Bidding Documents by amendment(s).
- 12.2 All prospective Bidders that have received the Bidding Documents shall be notified of the amendment(s) in writing through Post, e-mail or fax, and shall be binding on them.
- 12.3 In order to allow prospective Bidders reasonable time for taking the amendment(s) into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of bids.

# 1.4 Preparation of Bids

# 13. Language of Bids.

13.1 All correspondences, communications, associated with preparation of Bids, clarifications, amendments, submissions shall be written in English. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the said translation shall take precedence.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> In this case Health Department, Government of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa is the Procuring Agency.

# 14. Documents comprising the Bids.

- 14.1 The Bid shall comprise of the Bid Forms of this Bidding Document and all those ancillary documentations that are prescribed for the eligibility of the bidders and goods and ancillary services that are found necessary and highlighted in the Bid Forms in Section V.
- 14.2 The Bidder shall complete the Bid Forms and an appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the bidding documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their general and specific characteristics, ancillary services that the bidder is willing or required to provide along with the proposed price.

#### 15. Bid Price.

- 15.1 The Bidder shall indicate on the appropriate form prescribed in this Bidding Document the unit prices and total bid price of the goods; it proposes to supply under the Contract.
- 15.2 Form prescribed for quoting of prices is to be filled in very carefully, preferably typed. Any alteration/ correction must be initialed. Every page is to be signed and stamped at the bottom. Serial number of the quoted item may be marked with red/yellow marker.
- 15.3 The Bidder should quote the prices of goods according to the technical specifications as provided in Section III of this document. The technical specifications of goods, different from the required specifications, shall straightway be rejected.
- 15.4 The Bidder is required to offer a competitive price. All prices must include the taxes and duties, where applicable. If there is no mention of taxes, the offered/ quoted price shall be considered as inclusive of all prevailing taxes/ duties.
- 15.5 The benefit of exemption from or reduction in the taxes and duties shall be passed on to the Procuring Agency.
- 15.6 Prices offered should be for the entire quantity of an item demanded in the Schedule of Requirement; partial quantity offers shall straightaway be rejected. Conditional offer shall also be considered as non-responsive Bid.
- 15.7 While making a price quote, trend/ inflation in the rate of goods and services in the market should be kept in mind. No request for increase in price due to market fluctuation in the cost of goods and services shall be entertained.

#### 16. Bid Currencies.

16.1 Prices shall be quoted in the currency as mentioned in the **Bid Data Sheet.** 

#### 17. Samples.

17.1 The Bidder shall provide samples of quoted goods along with the bid at his own cost and in a quantity prescribed by the Procuring Agency in Section III. However, samples of cold chain (perishable) goods, if any, will be called later at the time of technical evaluation of bids.

# 18. Documentation on Eligibility of Bidders.

- 18.1 Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid (Bid Form) as specified in Part-Two: Section IV of the Bidding Documents, documents establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid and its qualifications to perform the Contract if its bid is accepted.
- 18.2 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's eligibility to bid shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction that the Bidder, at the time of submission of its bid, is an eligible as defined under ITB Clause 3 above.

#### 19. Documentation on Eligibility of Goods.

19.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid (Bid Form) as specified in Section V, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding documents of all goods, which the Bidder proposes to supply under the Contract.

# 20. Bid Security.

- 20.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, a Bid Security in the amount specified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)**. Unsuccessful bidder's bid security shall be discharged or returned soon after announcement of the successful bids.
- 20.2 The successful Bidder's bid security shall be discharged upon signing of contract and furnishing the performance security.
- 20.3 The bid Security may be forfeited:
- (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity;or
- (b) in the case of a successful Bidder, if the Bidder fails to sign the Contract or fails to provide a performance security (if any).

# 21. Bid Validity.

21.1 Bids shall remain valid for the period identified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)** after the date of opening of technical bid prescribed by the Procuring Agency. A bid valid for a period shorter than the one prescribed in the BDS shall be rejected by the Procuring Agency as non-responsive.

21.2 The Procuring Agency shall ordinarily be under an obligation to process and evaluate the bid within the stipulated bid validity period. However, under exceptional circumstances and for reason to be recorded in writing, if an extension is considered necessary, all those who have submitted their bids shall be asked to extend their respective bid validity period. Such extension shall be for not more than the period equal to the period of the original bid validity.

#### 21.3 Bidders who, -

- (a) agree to the Procuring Agency's request for extension of bid validity period shall not be permitted to change the substance of their bids; and
- (b) do not agree to an extension of the bid validity period shall be allowed to withdraw their bids without forfeiture of their bid securities

# 22. Format and Signing of Bids.

- 22.1 The Bidder shall prepare and submit its bid and provide original documents, as appropriate. Copies of any documents must be signed and stamped by the bidder.
- 22.2 The Bid shall be accompanied by the original receipt for payment made for the purchase of the bidding document. In an event where the Bidder has downloaded the bidding document from the web, he will require to get the original payment receipt of the prescribed fee from the Procuring Agency well before the date of submission of bid.
- 22.3 The original bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the Bidder to the Contract. The person or persons signing the bid shall initial all pages of the bid form.
- 22.4 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are initialed by the person or persons signing the bid.
- 22.5 Any tampering, illegitimate inclusion or exclusion in any part of the Standard Bidding Documents shall lead to disqualification of the bidder.

# 1.5 Submission of Bids

# 23. Sealing and Marking of Bids.

- 23.1 The envelopes shall be marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" and "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" in bold and legible letters to avoid confusion. Similarly, the Bidder shall seal the proposals/ bids in separate envelopes. The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 23.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:

- (a) be addressed to the Procuring Agency at the address given in the Invitation for Bids; and
- (b) Bid Reference No. indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, and a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," the time and the date specified in the **Bid Data Sheet** for opening of Bids.
- 23.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the Bidder to enable the bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared as "non-responsive" or "late".
- 23.4 If the outer as well as inner envelope is not sealed and marked as required by 23.1 to 23.3 above the Procuring Agency shall assume no responsibility for the bid's misplacement or premature opening.

#### 24. Deadline for Submission of Bids

- 24.1 Bids must be submitted by the Bidder and received by the Procuring Agency at the address on the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet. Bids received later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet will stand summarily rejected.
- 24.2 The Procuring Agency may, in its discretion, extend the prescribed deadline for the submission of bids by amending the bidding documents in accordance with ITB Clause 12 above, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Agency and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

#### 25. Late Bids

25.1 Any bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Procuring Agency pursuant to ITB Clause 24 shall be rejected and returned unopened to the Bidder.

#### 26. Withdrawal of Bids

- 26.1 The Bidder may withdraw its bid after the bid's submission and prior to the deadline prescribed for opening of bids.
- 26.2 No bid may be withdrawn in the period between deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified in Bid Data Sheet. Withdrawal of a bid during this period may result in forfeiture of the Bid Security submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to the ITB Clause 20 above.

# 1.6 Opening and Evaluation of Bids

# 27. Opening of Bids by the Procuring Agency.

- 27.1 All bids received, shall be opened by the Procuring Agency publicly in the presence of the Bidders or their representatives on the date, time and venue prescribed in the **Bid Data Sheet**.
- 27.2 The opening of Bids shall be subject to the Bidding Procedure prescribed in the **Bid Data Sheet** and elaborated in ITB Clause 9 above.
- 27.3 All Bidders in attendance shall sign an attendance sheet.
- 27.4 The Purchaser shall open one Bid at a time and read out aloud its contents which may include name of the Bidder, category tendered for and unit as well as total bid price. The Purchaser may choose to announce any other details which it deems appropriate if not in conflict with the Procurement of Goods, Works and Services Rules, 2003, specifically Rule 21 & 22.
- 27.5 The Procuring Agency shall have the minutes of the Bid opening (technical and when applicable financial) recorded.
- 27.6 No bid shall be rejected at technical proposal/ bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder
- 27.7 The financial bids found having without Bid Security shall also be returned unannounced to the Bidders. However, prior to return to the Bidder, the Chairman of the Purchase/ Procurement Committee shall record a statement giving reasons for return of such bid(s).

#### 28. Clarification of Bids.

28.1 During evaluation of the bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

# 29. Preliminary Examination.

- 29.1 The Procuring Agency shall examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the bids are generally in order.
- 29.2 In the financial bids the arithmetical errors shall be rectified on the following basis.

- a) If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected.
- b) If the Bidder does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid shall be rejected, and its Bid Security may be forfeited.
- c) If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail.
- 29.3 The Procuring Agency may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 29.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, the Procuring Agency shall determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of this clause, a substantially responsive bid is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Applicable Laws, Taxes & Duties and internationally recognized best practices shall be deemed to be a material deviation for technical proposals and Bid Security for financial proposals. The Procuring Agency's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 29.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it shall be rejected by the Procuring Agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

#### 30. Evaluation of Bids.

- 30.1 The Procuring Agency shall evaluate and compare the bids, which have been determined to be substantially responsive in accordance with ITB Clause 29 above.
- 30.2 All bids shall be evaluated in accordance with the Evaluation Criteria and other terms and conditions set forth in these bidding documents.
- 30.3 For the purposes of comparison of bids quoted in different currencies, the price shall be converted into Pak Rupees. The rate of exchange shall be the selling rate, prevailing on the date of opening of bids specified in the bidding documents, as notified by the State Bank of Pakistan/ National Bank of Pakistan on that day.
- 30.4 A bid once opened in accordance with the prescribed procedure shall be subject to only those rules, regulations and policies that are in force at the time of issue of notice for invitation of bids.

#### 31. Qualification of Bidder

- 31.1 The Procuring Agency, at any stage of the procurement proceedings, having credible reasons for or prima facie evidence of any defect in Bidder's capacities, may require the Bidder to provide information concerning their professional, technical, financial, legal or managerial competence whether already pre-qualified or not.
- 31.2 Such qualification shall only be laid down after recording reasons thereof in writing. They shall form part of the records of that procurement proceeding.
- 31.3 The Procuring Agency shall determine to its satisfaction whether a Bidder, technically and financially qualified and even having the lowest evaluated responsive bid is qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 31.4 The determination can take into account the Bidder's financial, technical, and production capabilities. It shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, as well as such other information as the Procuring Agency deems necessary and appropriate. Further, during the process of technical evaluation of Bidder, the Procuring Agency may inspect the manufacturing plant/ production capacity/ warehousing system/ practices by a team of experts for assessment, if it deems necessary.
- 31.5 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in rejection of the Bidder's bid, in which event the Procuring Agency shall proceed to the next lowest evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.
- 31.6 The Procuring Agency shall disqualify a Bidder if it finds, at any time, that the information submitted by him concerning his qualification as Bidder was false and materially inaccurate or incomplete.

# 32. Rejection of Bids

- 32.1 The Procuring Agency may reject any or all bids at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid. The Procuring Agency shall upon request communicate to any Bidder who submitted a bid, the grounds for its rejection of any or all bids, but is not required to justify those grounds.
- 32.2 The Procuring Agency incurs no liability, solely by virtue of its invoking Clause 32.1 towards Bidders who have submitted bids.
- 32.3 Notice of the rejection of any or all bids shall be given promptly to the concerned Bidders that submitted bids.

#### 33. Re-Bidding

- 33.1 If the Purchaser rejected all bids in pursuant to ITB Clause 32, it may call for a re-bidding. The Purchaser, if it deems necessary may prescribe another method of procurement not inconsistent with the Procurement of Goods, Works and Services Rules, 2003.
- 33.2 The Procuring Agency before invitation for re-bidding shall assess the reasons for rejection and may revise specifications, evaluation criteria or any other condition for Bidders, as it may deem necessary.

# 34. Announcement of Evaluation Report

34.1 The Purchaser may announce the results of the bid evaluation in form of a report through its website or display on office notice board, giving justification for acceptance or rejection of bids at least ten days prior to the award of procurement Contract.

# 35. Contacting the Procuring Agency.

- 35.1 Subject to ITB Clause 28 above, no Bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its bid, from the time of the bid opening to the time of announcement of Evaluation Repot. If a Bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it should do so in writing.
- 35.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring Agency in its decisions on bid evaluation, bid comparison, or Contract award may result in the rejection of the Bidder's bid. Canvassing by any Bidder at any stage of the bid evaluation is strictly prohibited. Any infringement shall lead to disqualification.

# 1.7 Award of Contract

# 36. Acceptance of Bid and Award Criteria.

36.1 the Bidder whose bid is found to be most closely conforming to the Evaluation Criteria prescribed in Section IV and having the lowest evaluated bid, if not in conflict with any other law, rules, regulations or policy of the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, shall be awarded the Contract, within the original or extended period of bid validity.

# 37. Procuring Agency's Right to vary quantities at the time of Award.

37.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right at the time of award of Contract to increase or decrease, the quantity of goods originally

specified in the Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

#### 38. Notification of Award.

- 38.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Procuring Entity shall notify to the successful Bidder in writing that its bid has been accepted under Rule 46 in conformity with provision of section 31 of the act in these rules.
- 38.2 The notification of award shall constitute the formation of the Contract between the Procuring Entity and the successful Bidder.
- 38.3 The enforcement of the Contract shall be governed by Rule 50 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Procurement of Goods, Works and Services Rules. 2014.

# 39. Limitation on Negotiations.

- 39.1 Negotiations, that may be undertaken in finalization of the Contract shall not relate to the price or substance of bid specified by the Bidder, but only to minor technical, contractual or logistical details.
- 39.2 Negotiations may relate to the following areas; (the list is being provided as guidance only and under no circumstances be treated as exhaustive and final):
- minor alterations to technical details, such as the scope of work, the specification or drawings;
- minor amendments to the Special Conditions of Contract;
- finalization of payment schedule and ancillary details;
- mobilization arrangements;
- agreements on final delivery or completion schedules to accommodate any changes required by the Procuring Agency;
- the proposed methodology or staffing;
- inputs required from the Procuring Agency;
- clarifying details that were not apparent or could not be finalized at the time of bidding;
- The Bidder's tax liability in Pakistan, if the Bidder is a foreign company.

#### Negotiations shall not be used to:

- substantially change the technical quality or details of the requirement, including the tasks or responsibilities of the Bidder or the performance of the goods;
- substantially alter the terms and conditions of Contract;

- reduce unit rates or reimbursable costs;
- substantially alter anything which formed a crucial or deciding factor in the evaluation of the bids or proposals
- alter the submitted financial bid

### 40. Signing of Contract.

- 40.1 After the completion of the Contract Negotiations the Purchaser shall send the Bidder the Contract Form provided in the Section VI of the Bidding Documents, incorporating all agreements between the Parties.
- 40.2 Within ONE week of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful Bidder and the Purchaser shall sign the Contract in accordance with the legal requirements in vogue.
- 40.3 Unless the procurement contract has already entered into force, a contractor or supplier feeling aggrieved by the order of a Purchaser accepting a bid may file an application for review.
- 40.4 If the successful Bidder, after completion of all codal formalities shows an inability to sign the Contract then its Bid Security shall stand forfeited. In such situation the Purchaser may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated Bidder or call for new bids.
- 40.5 The Contract shall become effective upon affixation of signature of the Purchaser and the selected Bidder on the Contract document, and shall be governed for the period specified in the **Bid Data Sheet** (**BDS**) and by the terms and conditions mutually agreed in the contract.

#### 41. Performance Guarantee.

- 41.1 On the date of signing of Contract, the successful Bidder shall furnish a Performance Guarantee for a percentage amount (10% of the quoted price) Rule 21 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Procurement of goods, works & services rules, 2014 as specified in the **Bid Data Sheet** (**BDS**), on the Form and in the mannered prescribed by the Procuring Entity in Part-Two: Section-IV of these Standard Bidding Documents.
- 41.2 The Bid Security submitted by the bidder at the time of submitting its bid shall be returned to the Bidder upon submission of Performance Guarantee.
- 41.3 Failure to provide a Performance Guarantee by the Bidder is a sufficient ground for annulment of the award and forfeiture of Bid Security. In such event the Procuring Agency may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated bidder or call for new bid.

# Part-Two General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

# 01 - General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

1. Definitions	1.1	In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
		<ul> <li>(a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Purchaser (provincial and district Health department) and the Supplier, as recorded in the Agreement signed by the Parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.</li> <li>(b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its Contractual obligations.</li> <li>(c) "The Goods" means all those supplies which the Supplier is required to supply to the Purchaser under the Contract.</li> <li>(d) "The Services" means those services ancillary to the supply of above goods, such as printing of special instructions on the label and packing, design and logo of the government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, transportation of goods up to the desired destinations and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.</li> <li>(e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.</li> <li>(f) "SCC" means Special Conditions of the Contract.</li> <li>(g) "The Purchaser" means the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Health Department, Peshawar.</li> <li>(h) "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.</li> <li>(i) "Day" means calendar day.</li> </ul>
2. Application	2.1	These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of the
3. Source of Import	3.1	Contract.  All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract that are required to be imported in Pakistan shall have their origin in eligible source countries as prescribed by the commercial policies of the Federal Government of Pakistan and all expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services.  For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are produced, or the place from which the related services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing or processing.

4. Standards	4.1 4.2 4.3	The goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of this Contract. If the Supplier provide substandard item and fail to provide the fresh supply, the payment of risk purchase (which will be purchased by the Health Department) the price difference shall be paid by the Supplier.
	4.4	In case of supply of substandard product, the cost associated with disposal/destruction or associated handling shall be borne by the Supplier i.e., removal from purchaser's premises, burning, dumping, or incineration.
5. Use of Contract Documents and Information.	5.1	The Supplier shall not, without the Purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Supplier in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.  The Supplier shall not, without the Purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 except for purposes of performing the Contract.  Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the Purchaser and
	5.3	shall be returned (all copies) to the Purchaser on completion of the Supplier's performance under the Contract if so required by the Purchaser.  The Supplier shall permit the Purchaser to inspect the Supplier's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplier.
6. Patent Rights	6.1	The Supplier shall indemnify the Purchaser against all third- party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the country.

7. Performance Security	7.1 7.2 7.3	Within twenty (10) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful Bidder shall furnish to the Purchaser the performance security in the amount specified in SCC.  The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.  The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract acceptable to the Purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:  (a) a client guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable Client located in the Purchaser's country, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Purchaser; or  (b) a cashier's or certified check.  The performance security will be discharged by the Purchaser and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
8. Submission of Samples		Before commencing supplies, the Supplier shall provide samples free of cost, if and as specified in the Schedule of Requirements of the product to the designated office or staff, as the case may be.
9. Ensuring storage arrangements		To ensure storage arrangements for the intended supplies, the Supplier shall inform the Purchaser at least 0ne (01) week in advance. However, in case no space is available at the Purchaser's premises at the time of supply, the Purchaser shall, at least 02 days prior to such situation, shall inform the Supplier, in writing, of the possible time frame of availability of space by which the supplies can be made. In case the Supplier abides by the given time frame it shall not be penalized for delay.
10. Inspections and Tests	10.1	The Purchaser or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the goods in accordance with the procedure given in the SCC to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Purchaser.

	10.2	All costs associated with testing shall be borne by the Supplier.
	10.3	The Purchaser's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the goods after the goods either at Supplier's premises or upon arrival at Purchaser's destinations shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the goods having previously been inspected, tested, and passed by the Purchaser or its representative prior to the goods delivery from the point of Supply or manufacturing.  Nothing in GCC Clause 10 shall in any way release the Supplier from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.
11. Packing	11.1	The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.  The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Purchaser.
12. Delivery and Documents	12.1 12.2 12.3	The Supplier in accordance with the terms and manner specified in the Schedule of Requirements shall make delivery of the goods.  The Supplier shall furnish all necessary documentation necessary for completion of the delivery, at the time of delivery and in the manner prescribed.  The goods supplied under the Contract shall be Delivered Duty Paid (DDP) under which risk is transferred to the buyer after the Goods having been delivered;
13. Insurance		The supplier shall be solely responsible for Insurance of the
14.Transportation	14.1	Goods subject to the contract.  The Supplier shall arrange such transportation of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination and in accordance with the terms and manner prescribed in the Schedule of Requirement
	14.2	All costs associated with the transportation of the goods subject to this contract shall be borne by the Supplier.

4-1 11 41		T. O. II. I. II. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I.	
15. Incidental Services	15.1	The Supplier shall be required to provide the incidental services as specified in the SCC and the cost of which is included in the total bid price.	
16. Spare Parts	16.1	As specified in SCC, the Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:  (a) such spare parts as the Purchaser may elect to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under the Contract; and  (b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:  (i) advance notification to the Purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the Purchaser to procure needed requirements; and  (ii) following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.	
17. Warranty	17.1 17.2	All goods subject to this contract shall be accompanied by the necessary warranty in the manner prescribed in the SCC. The Purchaser shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.	
18. Payment	18.1 18.2	The purchaser shall make payments to the Supplier in accordance with the conditions set forth in the Payment Schedule agreed and annexed to this contract. The currency of payment shall be Pakistan Rupee.	
19. Prices		Prices charged by the Supplier for goods delivered under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid and shall remain the same till the expiry of the contract unless the Parties to this contract mutually agree to vary the prices.	
20. Change Orders	20.1	vary the prices.  The Purchaser may at any time, by a written order given to the Supplier pursuant to GCC Clause 31, make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:  (a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Purchaser;  (b) the method of shipment or packing;  (c) the place of delivery; and/or  (d) the Services to be provided by the Supplier.  If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price	

21. Contract Amendments	20.2	or delivery schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this clause must be asserted within thirty (30) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Purchaser's change order.  No variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the Parties.
22. Assignment		The Supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Purchaser's prior written consent.
23. Subcontracts		The Supplier shall not be allowed to sublet and award subcontracts under this Contract.
24. Delays in the Supplier's Performance	24.1	Delivery of the goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Purchaser in the Schedule of Requirements. If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier encounters conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by an amendment to the Contract.
25. Liquidated Damages	24.3	Except as provided under GCC Clause 20, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages as prescribed in the SCC, unless the parties to this contract mutually agree for extension of time.  Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, the Purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Purchaser may consider termination of the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 24.

# 26. Termination for Default

The Purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate this Contract in whole or in part:

- (a) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all installments of the goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract and subsequent purchase order, or within any extension thereof granted by the Purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 20; or
- (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract.
- (c) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Purchaser has

engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract.

For the purpose of this clause Corrupt and fraudulent practices means:

the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value

to influence the action of a public official or the supplier or contractor in the procurement process or in contract execution to the detriment of the Procuring agencies; or misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract, collusive practices among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring agencies of the benefits of free and open competition and any request for, or solicitation of anything of value by any public official in the course of the exercise of his duty"

#### 27. Force Majeure

27.1

Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 20 and 21, the Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guaranty, or termination/ blacklisting for default if and to the extent that it's delays in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure. For the purposes of this clause Force Majeure means an act of God or an event beyond the control of the Supplier and not involving the Supplier's fault or negligence indirectly purporting miss-planning, directly or to mismanagement and/or lack of foresight to handle the situation. Such events may include but are not restricted to acts of the Purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, earthquakes, strikes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.

27.2

If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing with sufficient and valid evidence of such condition and the cause thereof. The Purchaser shall examine the merits of the case and all reasonable alternative means for completion of purchase

		order under the Contract and inform the Supplier of its findings promptly.
		Unless Purchaser informs the Supplier in writing of its agreement on the application of force majeure, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.
28. Termination for Insolvency		The Purchaser may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice of one-month time to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination shall be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination shall not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or shall accrue thereafter to the Parties.
29. Termination for Convenience	29.1	The Purchaser, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Purchaser's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective. The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Purchaser at the Contract terms and prices.
	29.2	For the remaining Goods, the Purchaser may elect:  (a) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or  (b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.
30. Arbitration and Resolution of Disputes	30.1	The Purchaser and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.  If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Purchaser and the Supplier have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred to the Arbitrator for resolution through arbitration.  In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract shall be settled through arbitration under the Arbitration Act of 1940 (As amended from time to
	30.3	time) in a court of relevant jurisdiction as mentioned in the SCC.

31. Governing Language		The Contract shall be written in English language. Subject to GCC Clause 26, the version of the Contract written in the specified language shall govern its interpretation. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract, which are exchanged by the Parties, shall be written in English.	
32. Applicable Law		This Contract shall be governed by the Laws of Pakistan and the courts of Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.	
33. Notices	33.1	Any Notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing and on the others address specified in SCC.  A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.	
34.Taxes & Duties		All taxation, duties and levies etc., whether International, Federal, Provincial or Local, shall be borne by the Supplier.	

#### **INVITATION FOR BIDS (Second time)**

# For Procurement of Screening Kits, Medical Devices & Other Consumable Items for Regional Blood Centre for FY 2022-23 & 2023-24

- 1. The Manager Regional Blood Centre (RBC), Abbottabad Khyber Pakhtunkhwa invites sealed bids under National Competitive Bidding from Manufacturers & authorized/sole agents for the Procurement of Consumable Items for the financial year 2022-23 & 2023-24 respectively.
- 2. Bidding shall be conducted through Single Stage –Two Envelopes Bidding Procedure comprising a single sealed package containing two sealed envelopes (Technical and Financial Proposals) in the outer sealed package as per KPPRA Rules-2014. The firm/s are bound to provide complete information along with its postal as well as valid email address and phone numbers.
- 3. Interested Bidders must obtain Application Form along with complete set of bidding documents from the Regional Blood Centre (RBC), Abbottabad Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Monday, 22<sup>th</sup> May, 2023, till 11:00 AM against the non-refundable cash payment of Pak Rupees @ 2000/- Original Receipt of the paid amount must be attached to the Technical Bid inside its sealed envelope. The Bidding Documents can also be downloaded from the following official websites: www.healthkp.gov.pk & www.kppra.gov.pk
- 4. A Pre-bid meeting will be held on **Friday**, 12<sup>th</sup> May, 2023 at 11:00 AM, at Office of the Manager RBC, Abbottabad. The bidders are requested to thoroughly study the Standard Bidding Documents before the pre-bid meeting for any clarification of their queries.
- 5. Interested Bidders must submit sealed bids to the Office of the Manager RBC, Abbottabad on or before 11:00 hours, 22<sup>th</sup> May, 2023, which will be opened on the same day at 11:30 AM in the presence of those bidders or their representatives, who choose to attend the process. Bid submitted after 11:00 AM sharp shall not be entertained and will be returned unopened.
- 6. Mandatory Bid Security / Earnest Money amounting to a flat rate of Rupees Two Hundred Thousand only (Rs.200, 000/-) for Category A & B and Fifty Thousand only (Rs.50, 000) for Category C respectively in the name of "The Manager Regional Blood Centre (RBC)" is required to be submitted along with the Financial Bid within its sealed envelope. A separate photocopy of this Bids Security financial instrument should also be placed inside the sealed envelope of Technical Proposal. The Bid security shall be from the account of firm/bidder taking part in the bidding competition, otherwise shall lead to rejection of bid/s. Bid security in form of Pay Order (PO) shall not be acceptable and will lead to rejection of the bid without any further consideration.
- 7. Bid must be computer typed & printed and the offered bid price must be written both in figures, however if mentioned in words shall be appreciated. Cutting and/or overwriting shall not be accepted to the extent of that particular quoted item having cutting / overwriting / erasing. An authorized person of the bidder / firm shall sign & stamp all pages of the bid. The same shall also contain product details in the form of original catalogue / brochures, if applicable.
- 8. The bidder/s are required to submit sample/s for evaluation / examination to the office of the Manager RBC on or before bid submission date along with bid.
- 9. Those who have already applied need to apply again.
- 10. The undersigned reserves the right to reject any or all the bids as per provisions contained in Rule 47 of KPPRA Procurement Rules 2014.

#### Manager

Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad, INOR Colony Road, Ayub Teaching Hospital Abbottabad.

Tel No: 0992-920033/03335058569

# **Part-Three**

# 01 - Bid Data Sheet (BDS)

ITB Re f.	Introduction/Description	Detail
ITB 1.1	Name of Procuring Agency of	Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad Health
	Government of Khyber	Department Government of Khyber
	Pakhtunkhwa.	Pakhtunkhwa
ITB 1.1	Loan or credit or Project	Budget allocated or any other Source
	allocation Number. Loan or credit	through which amount is allocated for
	or Project Allocation amount.	Health department for the year 2022-23 &
		2023-24 respectively.
ITB 1.1	Name of Project	Framework agreement Contracting for Consumables
ITB 1.1	Name of Contract	Framework agreement Contracting for Consumables and Misc. Items
	Name of Procuring agency.	Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad Health
ITB 4.1		Department Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
ITB 6.1	Procuring agency's address,	Regional Blood Center Abbottabad INOR
	telephone, Telex, and facsimile,	Colony Road, ATH Abbottabad.
	numbers.	Tel No: 0992- 920033
		Email: abbottabadrbc.sbt@gmail.com
ITB 8.1	Language of the bid.	English
		rice and Currency
ITB 11.2	Price quoted shall be:	Pakistan Rupees (Rs.)
ITB 11.5	The price shall be fixed	The quoted prices will be valid till June
		2024, which may be extended for next
		year subject to performance of kits,
		machine and bidders.
ITD 40.0		nd Submission of Bids Manufacturer/Importer/Authorized
ITB 13.3 (d)	Qualification requirements.	dealers specified in SOR.
10	Spare parts required for period	NIL
10	of years of Operation	IVIL
ITB 15.1	Amount of bid security.	Bid security as per advertisement
ITB 16.1	Bid validity period.	120 days from the date of opening of
	, ,	bids
ITB 17.1	Number of copies.	One (original bid)
ITB 18.2	Address for bid submission.	RBC Abbottabad at Ayub Teaching
(a)		Hospital Abbottabad.
ITB 18.2	IFB title and number.	Framework agreement Contracting for
(b)		Consumables and Misc. Items
ITB 19.1	Deadline for bid submission.	22 <sup>th</sup> May, 2023,11:00 AM Sharp
ITB 19.3	Pre-Bid meeting with the	12 <sup>th</sup> May, 2023 at 11:00 AM
	bidders	At Conference Room, RBC, Ayub
ITD 60.4	The Date of Division	Teaching Hospital Abbottabad.
ITB 22.1	Time, Date, and Place for bid opening.	Monday 22 <sup>th</sup> May, 2023, 11:30 AM RBC Abbottabad.

	1.1 Bid Evaluation				
ITB 23.1	Clarification of Bids	The Procuring agency may ask the Bidder in writing, only for clarification regarding the received documents in the bid; however, no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, permitted or entertained. This communication shall be with the prior approval of chairman T&E committee.			
ITB 25.3	Criteria for bid evaluation	Merit Point Evaluation The items ranked highest in merit points (obtained through and based on technical and financial evaluation) will get unit rate central Contract.			
ITB 25.4 (a) ITB 25.4 (b)	One option only Delivery schedule. Relevant parameters in accordance with Option selected.	Not Applicable			
Option I Option II Option III	Adjustment expressed as a Percentage, or adjustment expressed in an amount in the currency of bid evaluation, or adjustment expressed in an amount in the currency of bid evaluation.	Not Applicable			
ITB 25.4 (c)(ii)	Deviation in payment schedule. Annual interest rate.	Not Applicable			
ITB 25.4 (d)	Cost of spare parts.	Not Applicable			
ITB 25.4 (e)	Spare parts and after sales service facilities in the Procuring agency's Country.	Not Applicable			
ITB 25.4 (f)	Operating and maintenance costs.	Not Applicable			
ITB 25.4 (g)	Performance and productivity of Equipment.	Not Applicable			
ITB 25.4 (h)	Details on the evaluation method or reference to the Technical Specifications	As in section on Technical Evaluation of bids.			
ITB 25.4	Specify the evaluation factors.	Not Applicable			
ITB 28.1	Award Criteria	Section 2 (c)(i)			
ITB 29.1	Percentage for quantity	Contract Award  Number of items can be increased and			
	increase or decrease.	decreased as per requirement of the PE within permissible limits under the rules.			

# 02 - Section III. Special Conditions of Contract

The following Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement & qualify the General Conditions of Contract (GCC).

Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the General Conditions of Contract.

The corresponding clause number of the GCC is indicated in parentheses.

### 2.1 - Definitions (GCC Claus e 1)

- GCC 1.1 (c) The Goods are: Consumables and Misc. Items
- GCC 1.1 (g) **The Procuring Agency is:** Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad Health Department, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, and

GCC 1.1 (i) The Supplier is: i) Manufacturer and/or Importer/wholesaler and or authorized dealer registered with relevant sales and income tax authorities and have requisite qualification and eligibility for supply of Goods in the specialized categories.

#### 2.2 - Provision:

### GCC 1.1 (j)—Site is: Regional Blood Center at Ayub Teaching Hospital, Abbottabad.

When required, the Focal Person of the bidder will be informed on phone or through email to provide samples of the items in sufficient / required quantity for examination / analysis to the Regional Blood Center Abbottabad or any other place notified by the Committee, at bidder's own risk and cost at the time and date communicated. No payment shall be made to bidder / Focal Person on this account.

# 2.3 - Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3)

All countries and territories as indicated in Part Two Section.VI of the bidding documents Eligibility for the Provisions of Goods, Works, and Services in Government-Financed Procurement. The bidder shall have to provide the details regarding country of origin, Model, Make, manufacturer, along with details of Manufacturing Units and mode of supply, shipment, and any other associated details of the component items and that of the quoted equipment.

# 2.4 - Performance Security (GCC Clause 7)

**GCC 7.1**—The amount of performance security, as a percentage of the Contract Price, shall be 10% i.e., of the total value of each individual supply order or the full amount of the contracted item placed to the successful bidder. Bid security of the successful bidder will be returned.

# 2.5 - Standards (GCC Clause 4): As mentioned in GCC clause 4.1.

# 2.6 - Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8 and in accordance with the clauses of contract with the Procuring Agency)

- i. The Technical Evaluation shall be conducted by the Technical and Evaluation (T&E) Committee to undertake verification of documents submitted by the bidder/s along with the technical bids as well as to conduct the physical inspection of the various samples/relevant premises etc. (Section-V -Technical Specification of the Part II of these SBDs).
- ii. Consumables supplied for sample tests shall be examined and tested by a panel of experts of the T&E Committee.
- iii. Sample tests as well as pre-shipment inspections will also be carried out as and when needed before signing of contract agreement with all the successful bidders for Consumables etc.
- iv. Any other appropriate method may be adopted by the T&E Committee, and / or to assess and/or assure the quality of goods being purchased. The Procuring Agency i.e., Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad reserves the rights to reject the

quoted items/equipment at any stage before award of contract in case of any deviation from the standard specs.

#### 2.7 - Packing (GCC Clause 9)

In accordance with the GCC Clause 9 as well as provided in the relevant clauses of Contract agreement of RBC Abbottabad with the Supplier/s (Section-VI of these SBDs –Framework Contract Agreement).

#### 2.8 - Delivery and Documents (GCC Clause 10)

Applicable Delivery Mode: Delivered Duty Paid (DDP) as per contract agreement of the Successful with the Procuring Agency

#### 2.9 - Warranty (GCC Clause 15)

The Supplier shall provide warranty as per the terms and conditions of the Framework Agreement with Procuring Agency.

GCC 15.2—In partial modification of the provisions, the warranty period shall be as per contract terms and conditions. The Supplier shall, in addition, comply with the performance and/or consumption guarantees specified under the Contract. If, for reasons attributable to the Supplier, these guarantees are not attained in whole or in part, the Supplier shall, at its discretion, either:

a. Make such changes, modifications, and/or additions to the Goods or any part thereof as may be necessary in order to attain the contractual guarantees specified in the Contract at its own cost and expense and to carry out further performance tests in accordance with SCC 4,

or

- b. Pay liquidated damages to the Procuring agency with respect to the failure to meet the contractual guarantees. The rate of these liquidated damages shall be higher than the adjustment price used in bid evaluation.
- **GCC 15.4 & 15.5** The period for correction of defects in the free warranty period is three years after installation with free parts and free services, including all incidental charges, and for the next two years for free services only without parts but with all incidental charges related to services provision on the site of installation
- **GCC 10. 3** —Upon shipment, the Supplier shall notify the Procuring agency the full details of the shipment, including Contract number, description of Goods, quantity and usual transport document. The Supplier shall mail the following documents to the Procuring agency:
  - Copies of the Supplier's invoice showing goods' description, quantity, unit price, and total amount;
  - ii. Original and two copies of the usual transport document (for example, a negotiable bill of lading, a non-negotiable sea waybill, an inland waterway document, an air waybill, a railway consignment note, a road consignment note, or a multimodal transport document) which the buyer may require to take the goods;
  - iii. Copies of the packing list identifying contents of each package;
  - iv. Insurance certificate:
  - v. Manufacturers or Supplier's warranty certificate;
  - vi. Inspection certificate, issued by the nominated inspection agency, and the Supplier's factory inspection report.
  - vii. Certificate of origin; and
  - viii. Custom clearing documents.

#### 2.10 - Payment (GCC Clause 16):

- (i) GCC Clause 16 as well as under the terms and condition in Agreement with the Procuring Agency, the goods supplied under the Contract shall be delivered duty paid (DDP) under which risk is transferred to the buyer after the goods having been delivered; hence insurance coverage is seller's responsibility, for which they may arrange appropriate coverage. Payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees in accordance with the relevant and applicable government rules and regulations
- (ii) Payment shall not be made for partial and incomplete supply of goods.

#### 2.11 - Prices (GCC Clause 17)

- i) The bidder shall not quote price of any item/s which is/are higher than the prices quoted by the bidder across the country to any procuring entity of the quoted item/s through public funding.
- ii) In case the bid price is higher on estimated cost, the Procuring agency has the right to reject the bid and scrap the process without any liability.
- iii) In case of single bid after technical evaluation, the procuring agency will carry out the market analysis before issuing a letter of consent to the successful bidder.

#### 2.12 - Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 23)

As in relevant clauses of the framework Agreement signed by the Supplier with the Procuring Agency.

#### 2.13 - Disputes Resolution (GCC Clause 28)

The dispute resolution mechanism to be applied will be pursuant to relevant clauses of the framework Contract Agreement signed by Supplier with the Procuring Agency. If at all required, the jurisdiction of Court shall be of Abbottabad, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

#### 2.14 - Bid Tie.

In case of tie in the final score of two bidders, and unless otherwise not in contradiction to any of the terms & conditions and specifications of that item, the rate contracting will be offered to the bidder having higher score in its technical bid and the same will be declared as highest fair bid (successful bidder).

## 2.15 - Governing Language (GCC Clause 29) The Governing Language shall be: English

### 2.16 - Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30)

The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of Islamic Republic of Pakistan, which includes the following legislation:

- i. The KPPRA Act, 2012.
- ii. The KPPRA Rules, 2014.
- iii. DRAP Act, 2012.
- iv. The Contract Laws.
- v. The General Financial Rules of the Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and all the Relevant laws, rules and regulations pertaining to budgeting & financial management of public fund.
- vi. The Bonded Labor System (Abolition) Act, of 1992.
- vii. The Factories Act, 1934.

### 2.17 - Notices (GCC Clause 31)

GCC 31.1—Procuring Agency address for notice purposes: Regional Blood Center Ayub Teaching Hospital Abbottabad.

Email: abbottabadrbc.sbt@gmail.com

Supplier's address for notice purposes: As mentioned in their bidding documents

#### 2.18 - Duties & Taxes (GCC clause 32)

The Unit price quoted by the bidder shall be: **inclusive** of all applicable duties, taxes and transportation charges. All prices shall include relevant taxes & duties, where applicable.

#### 2.19 - Legal Documentary Proof

The bidder must possess valid legally enforceable exclusive authorization from the Foreign/Local Manufacturer; they should have a documentary proof to the effect that they are the original Manufacturer of the required goods.

#### 2.20 - Ineligibility for Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices

Bidders should not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by any Government (Federal, Provincial), a local body or a public sector organization.

#### 2.21 - Letter of Authorization

- (i) The Authorized agent shall have to produce Exclusive letter of embassy attested authorization / Sole Agency Certificate from Manufacturer and in case of Manufacturer, documentary proof to the effect that they are the original Manufacturer of the required goods shall be provided, or joint venture/ consortium/ alliance of the local Sole agents/manufacturers.
- (ii) In case of imported products, the authorization shall be attested from the embassy of Pakistan in the country of manufacturing or embassy of the manufacturing country in Pakistan.

#### 2.22 - Technical Staff and Tools

The Bidder should have strong engineering background and necessary tools/ testing equipment, trained staff for the goods required after sales services.

#### 2.23 - Minor Deviation

The Procuring Agency may waive off any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation (or changes the substance of the bid), provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.

#### 2.24 - Deviation from critical Provision

- i. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions shall be deemed to be a material deviation form technical proposal and thus the bid will be declared as Non-responsive.
- **ii.** Any model supplied other than quoted and approved will be considered as deviation/ forgery and will be rejected straightaway at the cost and risk of the supplier.

#### 2.25 - Prevailing Rules, Regulation and Policies

A bid once opened in accordance with the prescribed procedure shall be subject to only those rules, regulations and policies that are in force at the time of issue of notice for invitation of bids.

#### 2.26 - Alternate Bid

Different models offered for a single item by the same bidder shall be considered as alternate bid and shall be non-responsive.

#### 2.27 - After Sale Service

Certificate from the manufacturer that the after sales services / backup services shall be provided jointly with the local sole agent and in case of change of local agent, they will provide the after sales services themselves or through newly appointed agent for the period mentioned from the date of commissioning.

#### 2.28 - Testing and Calibration

The firm must have all kind of testing and calibration equipment, which is required to maintain the products, which they are dealing. The list of all required testing equipment would be provided along with the bid. The available testing equipment must be calibrated.

#### 2.29 - Manufacturer Official Website

The quoted model of imported product shall be available on the current official website of the manufacturer; otherwise, the quoted product shall be considered obsolete/ redundant and will straight away be rejected.

#### 2.30 - Inspection the Premises

The Procuring Agency has the right to inspect the premises of bidder to inspect the setups ensuring proper after sales services, documents mentioned in technical bids and any other relevant details (if required).

#### 2.31 - Opening of the Financial Proposals

After technical evaluation is completed, the Procuring Agency shall notify the date, time and location for opening of the financial proposals. Bidders' attendance at the opening of financial proposals is optional.

#### 2.32 - Incomplete and Conditional Bids

Incomplete bid shall stand rejected. All items described in the technical proposal must be priced in financial proposal. No conditional bid in term of Technical/Financial bid will be entertained and the bidder will straight away be disqualified

#### 2.33 - Bidders Influence

Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring Agency in its decisions on bid evaluation, bid comparison, or Contract Award will result in the rejection of the Bidder's bid and subsequent black listing, if Procuring agency so desires. Canvassing by any Bidder at any stage of the Tender evaluation is strictly prohibited.

### 2.34 - Quantity Variation

The Procuring Agency reserves the right at the time of Contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods as per permissible limits under the Rules 2014 originally specified in Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

## 03 - Section IV: Technical Specifications

### 3.1 Chemiluminescence (CLIA) Analyzer CATEGORY-A

1.	Reagent HbsAg	Equipment required on FOC Basis
2.	reaueni niv	• •
3.	Reagent HCV	as per attached specification along
4.	Syphilis/RPR/VDRL	with RO plant.

Bidders are required to quote **PER TEST COST** kits prices with equipment on FOC basis. Firms will be responsible for all types of consumables, cuvettes, wash solution, quality controls, including RO plant, computer system with Software Interfacing and Service Maintenance of equipment with Electricity Back up for the equipment on FOC basis (UPS etc.). The test used in control and calibrations will be provided by the firm in addition to purchase order.

### 3.2 CATEGORY-B MEDICAL DEVICES (Sample based Selection)

Triple Blood Bags CPDA-I (500 ml) with Safety features	
and Transfusion set	
ICT MP	

#### 3.3 CATEGORY- C:

#### 3.3 (a) OTHER CONSUMABLES (Sample Based Selection)

S No	Item Name	Units
1.	Red top tubes 5 ml, Vacuum Tube with Clot Activator	Piece
2.	Purple Top tube 3ml Contains EDTA	Piece
3.	Disposable Gloves Powder Free (Medium)	Pair
4.	First aid bandage	Piece
5.	Cotton roll 450 (g)	Roll
6.	Blood Lancet	Piece
7.	Alcohol Swab	Piece
8.	Povidine_iodine (Anti-septic) 10 % Solution	Piece
9.	Surgical Tape (Paper)	Box
10.	Bleach	Lit.
11.	Tissue Roll Large (Kitchen Roll)	Roll
12.	Normal Saline	Piece
13.	Digital temperature, humidity meter	Piece

## 3.3 (b) Anti Sera (Sample Based Selection)

S No	Item Name	Units
1.	Anti A	10 ml Vial
2.	Anti B	10 ml Vial
3.	Anti D (Rh) IgM	10 ml Vial
4.	Anti D (Rh)IgG+IgM	10 ml Vial
5.	Anti D Human	10 ml Vial
6.	Anti-Human Globulin (AHG)/ Coomb's Sera	10 ml Vial
7.	22% Albumin	10 ml Vial
8.	Anti- A <sub>1</sub>	10 ml Vial

## 3.4 TECHNICAL EVALUATION CRETERIA

		1	S#	
		2	Item	1
9	One International certificate (JIS/WHO/US FDA/CE) is mendatory. 3 marks for each certificate after mendatory certificate mentioned in bid cover sheet for inclusion	3		1
6	Past performance Experience for the qouted items (for less than 5 years=3 marks, for more than 5 years=6 marks)	4		
4	Valid ISO 13485 certificate issued by certificatoin body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	5		
2	Valid ISO 9001 certificate issued by certificatoin body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	6	Firm	l
ယ	Valid cGMP /Quality assurance certificate (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	7	Eva	l
ယ	Valid Free sale certificate for the quoted item/s (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	8	Firm Evaluation	
2	Availability of minimum 25% inventory of the total import of the quoted item/s during last one year (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	9		l
2	Adherence to Good storage practices (GSP) for finished good storage of the quoted item/s. (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	10		
2	Adequate availability of qualified & relevant Human Resource (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	11		l
ហ	Sensitivity Unknown Sample will be run in comparison to known standards of chemiluminescence/ Enzyme linked immunosorbent assay	12		
Сī	Specificity Unknown Sample will be run in comparison to known standards of chemiluminescence / Enzyme linked immunosorbent assay	13		
4	Turn Over time In comparison to Label Claim, reduced turn around time will be graded as; (Exellent=4, Good=2, satisfactory=1, unsatisfactory=0)	14	Pro	
ω	Actual No of test perform in comparison to the test claimed by the kits. i.e. (Exellent=3, Good=2, satisfactory=1, unsatisfactory=0)	15	duct Ev	,
4	On board reagent stability/expiry i.e. (Exellent=4, Good=2, satisfactory=1, unsatisfactory=0)	16	alua	l
ω	Physical Evaluation (Outer packing & inner packing) excellent=3 Good=2, Satisfactory=1, Unsatifactory=0)	17	tion Pa	
ω	Samples Capacity.i.e. compression of bidders in numbers of samples per run. (Excellent =3, Good=2, satisfactory=1, unsatisfactory=0)	18	Product Evaluation Parameter	ŀ
သ	Numbers of tests used per calibration (2,4,6 or 8). (Excellent =3, Good=2, satisfactory=1, unsatisfactory=0)	19	-	
4	Changing of reagents, consumables and discarding of waste in running condition. (yes=4, partially=2, No=0)	20		
ω	Buit in barcode scanining for samples barcode format using in RBC, availabity of USB external barcode scaning for samples barcode format using in RBC and availabity of copy pasting option for samples barcode in keyboard for manual data entry	21		
70		22	Total	

TECHNICAL EVALUATION CRETERIA FOR CLIA (CATAGORY-A)

		1	S.No	
Ref. No. of		2		
Generic Name		3		
п	Valid cGMP /Quality Control /Quality Assurance Certificate (duly attested by senior executive of the firm).	4		
J	Valid ISO 14001 certificate issued by certification body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	5		
í	Valid ISO 9001 certificate issued by certification body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	6	E.	
1	Valid accreditation of manufacturing unit or its relevant section by International Body (Certificate from US-FDA, WHO and/or other accrediting body from SRA countries duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	7	Firm Evaluation	Evaluation Criteria
)	Availability of minimum 15% inventory of the total import of the quoted item/s during last one year (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	∞	ion	Criteri
د	Adherence to Good storage practices (GSP) for finished good storage of the quoted item/s. (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	9		a tor N
<u>-</u> د	Adequate availability of qualified & relevant Human Resource (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	10		ledical
)	Goods Declaration Certificate of imported APIs coupled with airway bill from Pakistan Customs or invoice in case of Pakistani API source for the quoted item/s, not older than 01 Year on the\ cutoff date for submission of bids.	11		for Medical Devices
,	Valid Free sale certificate for the quoted item/s duly attested by Senior Executive of firm.	12	Pro	
<del>-</del> د	Certificate of Analysis of finished quoted item/s from the Principal Manufacturer, duly attested by the senior executive of the firm.	13	oduct Ev	
د	valid ISO 10993 certificate issued by certificatoin body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	14	Product Evaluation	
<u>-</u> د	valid ISO 13485 certificate issued by certification body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	15	п	
<u>ی</u>	Physical examination of the quoted item/s by the RBC expert/s as per following defined criteria. Excellent = 15, Good =10, Satisfactory = 5, Unsatisfactory = 0.	16		
			Total Score	
70		17		

			S#
Ref. No. of item		2	Product General Information
6	Past performance Experience for the qouted items (for less than 5 years=3 marks, for more than 5 years=6 marks)  Annual Sales tax returns for last 2 years (3 marks for each	3	
6	year).	4	
6	Annual Income tax returns for last 2 years (3 marks for each year).	5	
Mandatory	One Year Warrantee	6	Fin
4	Availability of minimum 15% inventory of the total import of the quoted item/s during last one year (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).		Firm Evaluation
	Adherence to Good storage practices (GSP) for finished good storage of the quoted item/s. (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	∞	
4	Adequate availability of qualified & relevant Human Resource (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	9	Firm Evaluation
40	Physical Evaluation of quoted items by the panel of RBC expert/s Excellent=40 Good=25, Satisfactory=15, Unsatifactory-0)	10	Product Evaluation
70		11	Total Technical Score

_								
				S. No.				
Ref. No. of item		1		Information	Product General		Name of Firm	
Generic Name of Item		2		ation	General		of Firr	
12	3 marks for each certificate (JIS/WHO/US FDA/CE) certificate	4					3	
6	Past performance Experience for the qouted items (for less than 5 years=3 marks, for more than 5 years=6 marks)	6						
2	Valid ISO 14001 certificate issued by certification body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	7		Document	Fa			Tec
ω	Valid ISO 9001 certificate issued by certification body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	8		Documents based Factory Score	ctory Techni			hnical E
4	Valid cGMP /Quality assurance certificate (attested from the embassy of the country of origin in Pakistan or Pakistani embassy in the country of origin).	9		orv Score	ical Evaluati			valuati
ω	Valid Free sale certificate for the quoted item/s duly attested by the Pakistani embassy in the country of origin of quoted item/s or embassy of the country of origin in Pakistan.	10			Factory Technical Evaluation Parameters	Technical		echnical Evaluation performa for Anti-seras
4	Availability of minimum 25% inventory of the total import of the quoted item/s during last one year(certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	11	Importe		rs	Technical Evaluation Matrix		orma f
ω	Adherence to Good storage practices (GSP) for finished good storage of the quoted item/s. (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	12	mporter's Evaluation			n Matri		or Ar
ω	Adequate availability of qualified & relevant Human Resource. (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	13	ıation			×		nti-se
40		14	210000000000000000000000000000000000000	Techncal Score				ras
10	Titration of the anti-seras in complaince to the international protocol of quality assurance and performane as evaluated by RBC expert/s. Excellent = 10, Good= 6, Satisfactory = 3, Unsatisfactory =0.	15	Score	Product Specific				
20	Physical Evaluation (Outer packing & inner packing) Good=2, Satisfactory=1, Unsatifactory=0)	16	re	Specific				
		17	Parameters	Product Evaluation	Total			
70		18		Technical				

N	٦			1	S.No	
		Firm Name		2		
		neric Name of		3		Тес
		Сī	Valid cGMP /Quality Control /Quality Assurance Certificate (duly attested by senior executive of the firm).	4		hnica
		3	Valid ISO 14001 certificate issued by certification body accredited wit IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	5		l Evalua
		3	Valid ISO 9001 certificate issued by certification body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	6		tion Rep
		ъ	Valid accreditation of manufacturing unit or its relevant section by International Body (Certificate from US-FDA, WHO and/or other accrediting body from SRA countries duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	7	Firm Evaluation	Technical Evaluation Report for Medical Devices (Blood Bags an
		З	Availability of minimum 15% inventory of the total import of the quoted item/s during last one year (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	8		edical De
		3	Adherence to Good storage practices (GSP) for finished good storage of the quoted item/s. (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	9		evices (
		3	Adequate availability of qualified & relevant Human Resource (certificate to the effect on stamp paper is mandatory).	10		Blood
		ъ	Goods Declaration Certificate of imported APIs coupled with airway bill from Pakistan Customs or invoice in case of Pakistani API source for the quoted item/s, not older than 01 Year on the\ cutoff date for submission of bids.	11		Bags an
		3	Valid Free sale certificate for the quoted item/s duly attested by Senior Executive of firm.	12	Produ	d trans
		3	Certificate of Analysis of finished quoted item/s from the Principal Manufacturer, duly attested by the senior executive of the firm.	13	Product Technical Parameters	transfusion Set)
		3	valid ISO 10993 certificate issued by certification body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	14	Parameters	Set)
		3	valid ISO 13485 certificate issued by certification body accredited with IAF for the country of origin (duly attested by senior executive of the firm)	15		
		30	Physical examination of the quoted item/s by the RBC expert/s as per following defined criteria. Excellent = 30, Good =20, Satisfactory = 10, Unsatisfactory = 0.	16		
0	0	70		17	Total Score	

Section VI. Technical Specifications (Continued)

## 3.5 Financial Evaluation and Scoring System for Bids

(Maximum Allocable Marks Score = 30 marks)

The financial bids of technically qualified bidders will be opened publicly at the time to be announced by the Procuring Agency and the financial bids found technically non-responsive shall be returned un-opened to the respective Bidders.

Total Allocable marks for Technical Proposal = 70

Total Allocable marks in Financial Proposal= 30

Total Combined Allocable Score for individual bids =Marks obtained in Technical

Evaluation + Marks obtained in Financial Evaluation = 100

#### Scoring Methodology:

Contract will be awarded to the best evaluated fair and responsive bidder whose product ranks highest in the Combined Evaluation scoring calculated through the Marks awarded to Technical Proposal and Financial Proposal as stated in the Bid Data Sheet of these Standard Bidding Documents.

The Evaluation Methodology is a combination of non-price factors (in Technical Criteria) and price factor (in Financial Criteria); and each having points as elaborated in the evaluation performs provided in these SBDs.

**Procedure for the Marks Scoring:** Marks will be awarded or otherwise for various technical parameters to each quoted product based on the prescribed Technical and Financial criteria. The total combined marks will determine the highest-ranking product in each product category for contract award.

## The formula to calculate the marks for the price by the bidders other than lowest bidder is given below:

Financial Evaluation Score of individual quoted Product:

= [Lowest quoted Price of the item ÷ Next higher proposed Price of the competing item] x Total allocable financial score

#### Solved Example of Financial Scoring:

- If the lowest quoted price of an item is Rs. 86/-, the same lowest bidder will obtain score as below: =  $[86 \div 86] \times 30$ 
  - =30 marks, being the lowest bidder for the guoted item.
  - If the next higher quoted price of the same item is Rs. 105/-, the marks obtained will be: =  $[86 \div 105] \times 30 = 24.57$  Marks
  - If the next higher quoted price of the same item is Rs. 130/-, the marks obtained will be: =  $[86 \div 130] \times 30 = 19.84$  Marks
  - .... And so on.

## 3.6 Supply Schedule for Subsequent Purchases

The supplies shall be delivered in accordance with the subsequent Purchase Orders to be issued by the Procuring Entity as per following schedule of requirements

## **Supply Schedule**

## **Delivery Time:**

30 Days

Note: The total delivery period includes opening of Letter of Credit (if applicable in this case), transportation from manufacturer's destination to the Purchaser's Country Port, custom clearance and inland transportation from Purchaser's Port to the end destination. Installation, commissioning, test-run, relevant staff training and initial maintenance are NOT included in the delivery period. However, payment to the supplier will be subject to satisfactory report by the Inspection Team.

#### b). Liquidated Damages / Penalty

- i) Wherein the Supplier entirely fails to complete deliveries as per purchase order and within the stipulated time frame specified in the Schedule of Requirements, the Contract to the extent of non-delivered portion of supplies shall stand cancelled.
- ii) After the cancellation of the Contract no supplies shall be accepted and the amount of Performance Guaranty/ Security to the extent of non-delivered portion of supplies shall be forfeited.
- iii) If the Supplier fails to supply the whole consignment and not able to deliver to any destination, the entire amount of Performance Guaranty/ Security shall be forfeited to the Government account and the firm shall be blacklisted minimum for five years for future participation.
- iv) The exact time frame for making supplies with and without penalty shall be indicated in subsequent purchase orders.
- v) Upon delay in supply from (31 to 60) days, (61 to 90) days a lump sum penalty amounting to three per cent (03%), Six per cent (06%) of the total quoted price of such goods, whose supply was delayed out of the same supply order as issued to the Supplier, shall be levied through deducting the total amount of penalty from the total pre-tax payable billed amount by the Purchasing Agency.
  - vii) In case of delay in supply beyond 90 days, as in clause-22(b) above, the supply order issued by the Purchasing Agency shall stand cancelled to the extent of non-supplied items and in such a case, the Purchasing Agency shall have the right, duty and authority to impose any or all of the below mentioned penalties; that is
    - 1.1..1 Forfeiting the bids security and / or performance guarantee of the Supplier as related to this contract agreement; and / or
    - 1.1..2 Immediately debarring the Supplier from future participation and business for at least next five (05) calendar years with the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa or any other health institution, project and / or Program directly or indirectly run or implemented by or through the provincial Health Department or Purchasing Agencies in the Province, as defined in the SBDs.
    - 1.1..3 Initiating the process for and recommending for permanent blacklisting of the Supplier with the Purchasing Agencies.
- vi) Extension in the delivery period (if any) will be considered by the Purchaser on case-to-case basis and strictly in accordance with Rule 35(2) of KPPRA Procurement of Goods, Works and Services Rules, 2014.

## 3.7 Technical Specifications and Ancillary Services

#### a). Product Specifications.

(Detailed technical specifications, given in Section III, will be followed)

#### b). <u>Labeling and Packing</u>

- i. The manufacturer shall follow the Drugs (Labelling and Packing) Rules 1986, framed under the Drugs Act, 1976.
- ii. However, the name of Drug / Medicine (Generic & Brand), equally prominent, should be printed/ written in indelible ink both in English and Urdu on the outer cartons and on each pack, bottle, blister, tube etc. Besides the name and principal place of business of the manufacturer, the drug manufacturing license No., manufacturing date, expiry date, registration No., batch No., retail price, and Urdu version namely: name of drug, dosage and instructions, should also be written on the outer carton and on the most inner container in bold letters. All tablets shall be supplied in aluminum blister pack. Expiry date must be printed on each blister. The syrup should be supplied in glass / pet bottle with sealed caps.

#### c) Additional instructions for packing

- i. The suppliers are required to furnish the Warranty certificate with regard to the potency and stability (Including colouration of medicines) of the Drug for human consumption etc. in accordance with the Drug Act, 1976 on judicial paper.
- ii. The bidder shall supply the drugs/medicines in special packing with Logo of the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. The following wording/insignia shall be printed in bold letters both in Urdu & English in indelible red color ink on each carton, pack, bottle, blister, tubes, vial, ampoule etc.

## "NOT FOR SALE" "KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA GOVERNMENT PROPERTY"

iii. After signing of the Contract, the Supplier shall submit the samples of finished medicines in accordance with the above instructions for approval of the Health Department. The approved samples will be shared with the districts concerned and all subsequent supplies must be in accordance with the approved samples.

#### d). Shelf life

- i. The shelf life must be up to 85% for the locally manufactured drugs and 75% for the imported drugs.
- ii. The lower limit of the shelf life must be up to 80% and 70% with imposition of 1% penalty charges of actual shortfall in shelf life below prescribed limit for locally manufactured and imported items respectively.

#### e). <u>Testing/Verification Procedure</u>

1. As per relevant proforma

#### f). <u>Transportation/Delivery Requirements</u>

- i. The Supplier shall arrange such transportation of the kits and consumables as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination and in accordance with the terms and manner prescribed in the Schedule of Requirement
- ii. All costs associated with the transportation including loading/unloading of drugs and medicines and road taxes shall be borne by the Supplier.
- iii. All cold chain (perishable) items must be delivered in a safe and proper manner, prescribed for such types of items.

#### Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder.

(The approved price schedule submitted by the Bidder will be attached as in bid form-5)

#### **Purchaser's Notification of Award**

(Copy of the final letter/notification to the selected firm will be attached)

#### Payment Schedule

(Payment to the Firm will be made against satisfactory performance by the end user and upon submission of required items/documents. However, if there is any alternate payment schedule, agreed by the Parties, will be annexed here)

## 04 - SECTION-V 4.1 STANDARD FORMS

**Bid FORM 1: BID COVER SHEET** 

BID FORM 2: Letter of Intention

BID FORM 3: Affidavit

BID FORM 4: Price Schedule

BID FORM 5: Integrity Pact

BID FORM 6: Performance Guarantee

**CONTRACT AGREEMENT** 

#### 4.1.1 BID FORM 1

#### **BID COVER SHEET**

Bid Ref. No			Date	
	upplier/Firm Contractor:			
Address:				
Phone:				
Facsimile:				
Bid Security. Bid Security at	tached with Financial Bid	YES	NO	
: Selected Item List of Selected	tioned in the Schedule of I s from the Schedule of Re d Items: (In case the Bidde No <sup>3</sup> . and the name of the ired)	quirements². er has opted to l		
S. No.		Name of the It	tem	

 $<sup>^2</sup>$  In case a bidder is bidding for only some of the items mentioned in the list Technical Specifications , he is advised to take note of ITB Clauses 7 & 15.6  $^3$  The Serial No. of the item as mentioned in the Technical Specifications.

Signed:	
Dated:	
Official Stamp:	
Attachment <sup>4</sup>	†Original receipt for the purchase of the bidding documents

 $^{\rm 4}$  The Attachment must be made with the Bid Cover Sheet.

#### 4.1.2 BID FORM 2

#### Letter of Intention

}

Bid Ref No.
Date of the Opening of Bids

Name of the Contract: {

To: [Name and address of Procuring Agency]

Dear Sir/Madam,

Having examined the bidding documents, including Addenda Nos. [insert numbers& Date of individual Addendum], the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the Goods under the above-named Contract in full conformity with the said bidding documents and at the rates/unit prices described in the price schedule or such other sums as may be determined in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract. The above amounts are in accordance with the Price Schedules attached herewith and are made part of this bid.

We undertake, if our bid is accepted, to deliver the Goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the schedule of requirements.

If our bid is accepted, we undertake to provide a performance security/guaranty in the form, in the amounts, and within the times specified in the bidding documents.

We agree to abide by this bid, for the Bid Validity Period specified in the Bid Data Sheet and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted by you at any time before the expiration of that period.

Until the formal final Contract is prepared and executed between us, this bid, together with your written acceptance of the bid and your notification of award, shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may receive.

We undertake that, in competing for (and, if the award is made to us, in executing) the above contract, we will strictly observe the laws against fraud and corruption in force in Pakistan.

We confirm that we comply with the eligibility requirements as per ITB clauses 18 &19 of the bidding documents.

Dated this [insert: number] day of [insert: month], [insert: year].

Signed:

In the capacity of *[insert: title or position]*Duly authorized to sign this bid for and on behalf of *[insert: name of Bidder]* 

#### 4.1.3 BID FORM 3

#### **AFFIDAVIT**

I/We, the undersigned solemnly state that:

- 1) We have read the contents of the Bidding Document and have fully understood it.
- 2) The Bid being submitted by the undersigned complies with the requirements enunciated in the bidding documents.
- 3) The Goods that we propose to supply under this contract are eligible goods within the meaning of Clause 18 of the ITB.
- 4) The undersigned are also eligible Bidders within the meaning of Clause 19 of the ITB.
- 5) The undersigned are solvent and competent to undertake the subject contract under the Laws of Pakistan.
- 6) The undersigned have not paid nor have agreed to pay, any Commissions or Gratuities to any official or agent related to this bid or award or contract.
- 7) The undersigned are not blacklisted or facing debarment from any Government, or its organization or project.

We affirm that the contents of this affidavit are correct to the best of our knowledge and belief.

Signed

#### 4.1.4BID FORM 4

#### **Price Schedule**

User Note:	This form is to be filled by the Bidder and shall submit with Financial Proposal.
	·

Name of the Firm:

Bid.Ref.No.:

Date of opening of Bid.

S.	Name of the	Unit Price	No. of	Total	Discounts	Final Total
No.	Item	(inclusive	Units	Price	(if any)	Price
		` all			, , ,	(Inclusive of
		applicable				`all taxes)
		applicable taxes)				,
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
				3*4		5-6
1						
2						
	TOTAL					

A) FINAL TOTAL PRICE:
B) DISCOUNT <sup>5</sup> :
C) FINAL QOUTED PRICE:(C=A-B)
Signature:
Designation: Date:
Official Stamp:

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> If a Bidder does not wish to offer an item wise discount but intends to offer an overall discount to its quoted price that should be mentioned here.

#### 4.1.5 Bid Form-5

#### **INTEGRITY PACT** (on Judicial Stamp Paper)

Declaration of Fees, Commission and Brokerage etc Payable by Manufacturers, Importers for the supply of Consumables and Misc. Items for the year 2022-23 & 2023-24 respectively

In response to advertisement rela	ited to the bi	idding process / competition regardin	Q
purchase and supply of <b>Consuma</b> l	bles and Mis	sc. Items for the year 2022-23 & 2023	3-
24 respectively for the Regional B	lood Centre A	Abbottabad, Health Department, Khybe	er
Pakhtunkhwa. I, Mr	s/o	bearing CNIC No	_,
And having the Designation of	Ir	n Messrs. (M/S) [Name of Supplier] d	O
hereby solemnly Affirm, declare an	id certify on b	behalf of M/S [Name of Supplier] that:	
<ol> <li>[Name of Supplier] has not ob</li> </ol>	tained or ind	duced the procurement of any contrac	t,
right, interest, privilege or other	obligation or	r benefit from Government of Khybe	er:
Pakhtunkhwa (GoKP) or any admi	nistrative sub	odivision or agency thereof or any othe	er:
entity owned or controlled by GoKF	P through any	y corrupt business practice; and	

- 2. That without limiting the generality of the foregoing, [Name of Supplier] represents and warrants that it has fully declared the brokerage, commission, fees etc. Paid or payable to anyone and not given or agreed to give and shall not give or agree to give to anyone within or outside Pakistan either directly or indirectly through any natural or juridical person, including its affiliate, agent, associate, broker, consultant, director, promoter, shareholder, sponsor or subsidiary, any commission, gratification, bribe, finder's fee or kickback, whether described as consultation fee or otherwise, with the object of obtaining or inducing the procurement of a contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit in whatsoever form from GoKP, except that which has been expressly declared pursuant hereto; and
- 3. That [*Name of Supplier*] has made and will make full disclosure of all agreements and arrangements with all persons in respect of or related to the transaction with GoKP and has not taken any action or will not take any action to circumvent the above declaration, representation or warranty; and
- 4. That **[Name of Supplier]** accepts full responsibility and strict liability for making any false declaration, not making full disclosure, misrepresenting facts or taking any action likely to defeat the purpose of this declaration, representation and warranty. It agrees that any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit obtained or procured as aforesaid shall, without prejudice to any other rights and remedies available to GoKP under any law, contract or other instrument, be voidable at the option of GoKP; and
- 5. That notwithstanding any rights and remedies exercised by GoKP in this regard, [*Name of Supplier*] agrees to indemnify GoKP for any loss or damage incurred by it on account of Its corrupt business practices and further pay compensation to GoKP in an amount equivalent to ten time the sum of any commission, gratification, bribe, finder's fee or kickback given by [name of Supplier] as aforesaid for the purpose of obtaining or inducing the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit in whatsoever form from GoKP.

#### 4.1.6 BID FORM 6

#### **Performance Guarantee**

To: [Name & Address of the Procuring Agency]

Whereas [Name of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has undertaken, in pursuance of Contract No. [number] dated [date] to supply [description of goods] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

And whereas it has been stipulated by you in the said Contract that the Supplier shall furnish you with a Bank Guarantee by a scheduled bank for the sum of 10% of the total Contract amount as a Security for compliance with the Supplier's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.

And whereas we have agreed to give the Supplier a Guarantee:

Therefore, we hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and responsible to you, on behalf of the Supplier, up to a total of [Amount of the Guarantee in Words and Figures] and we undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand declaring the Supplier to be in default under the Contract and without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the limits of [Amount of Guarantee] as aforesaid, without your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This guarantee is valid until the Signature and Seal of the Guarantors/ Bank	_ day of, 20	U
Address Date		
Signatures with stamp Name: Designation: CNIC No Messer. [ <i>Name of Supplier</i> ]		
Witness No. 1 Witness No. 2 (Signatures, name, father's name, CNIC & ad	dress of each Witness)	)

## **4.2 Contract Agreement**

THIS FRAMEWORK CONTRACT AGREEM!	<b>ENT</b> is made and agreed to	day on the
day of [Month], 2023 between the Ma	nager Regional Blood Cen	tre Abbottabad
Health Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (h	nereinafter referred to as t	he Purchasing
Agency or first party, which expression shall,	where the context admits,	be deemed to
include the successors and / or assignee/s	of the Provincial Governn	nent of Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa); and Messrs. [Name of	Supplier], authorized a	igent of M/S
	for	goods
throug	Jh	
Mr		Designation
	, (hereinafter ref	
Supplier or second party or he or his or him, v	•	, •
context, means and includes their legal heir/	's, successors-in-interest, a	assignee/s and
legal representative/s) that:		

The Parties agree as under: -

#### 1. Validity

1.1 This contract agreement shall be valid up to 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2024 further extendable on mutual consent.

#### 2. Supply items

- 2.1 The supplier shall supply the items in a manner as determined by the Manager RBC.
- 2.2 The supplier shall also supply any other item not mentioned above which are required for public service.
- 2.3 The Inspection committee shall examine the quality and quantity of the supplied items and can reject if found not per approved specification.
- 2.4 The supplier agreed and undertakes that it shall be his sole responsibility for the replacement of any breakage, shortage, or any default during the supply order within 2 weeks of the issuance of replacement order.
- 2.5 The Unit price quoted by the bidder shall be: inclusive of all duties, taxes& levies.
- 2.6 The equipment provided for Category A of SBDs for Regional Blood Center Abbottabad for 2022-23 & 2023-24 respectively (i.e., HBsAg, HCV, HIV and syphilis CLIA kits) will be Free of cost (FOC) basis with purchased Kits and the rates offered for the same kits will be inclusive of all types of consumables, wash solution, cuvettes, calibrators and controls, where applicable.
- 2.7 The Equipment provided for the purchased kits will be the responsibility of contractor/supplier firm in relation to;
  - Service Maintenance of equipment on FOC basis
  - Electricity Back up for the equipment on FOC basis (UPS etc.)
  - Computer System & Software Interfacing of equipment in RBC existing software on FOC basis

- The test used in control, calibrations, Stability expiry will be provided by the firm in addition to the ordered quantity.
- RO plant and any other consumables will be provided on FOC basis.

#### 3. Expiry.

- 3.1 The expiry of the consumables must be 70% at the time of supply.
- 3.2 The firm shall replace the short expiry consumables within 15 days of the replacement order if the same are not utilized in time in the Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad Health Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
- 3.3 The Authority at Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad Health Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa will intimate the firm when expiry of the consumable /reagents remains 20%.

#### 4. Payment.

- 4.1 Payment shall be made to the supplier after successful inspection by the inspection committee and test check of the consumables by the Inspection Committee.
- 4.2 The contractor shall submit invoice, bills/claims to the authorized officers for verification and signature who shall duly authenticate/verify the acknowledgement of supply item before payment released to supplier.
- 4.3 The supplier shall certify on the bills/Claims that rate of the supplied item/kit do not exceed the approved rate.
- 4.3.1 The Purchasing Agency shall, in no case, be responsible or held responsible for any complications in making payments to Supplier that may arise from the closure of financial year, and / or lapse, and / or surrender of public funds, vis-à-vis, the standard and normal public sector financial management laws, rules, regulations, procedures and practices governing the Procuring Agency, and / or Purchasing agency/ies.

#### 5. Place of delivery.

- 5.1 The Contractor shall deliver the item of purchase to the Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad main store located within the premises of Ayub Teaching Hospital Abbottabad.
- 5.2 The contractor shall supply the item within the specified time as mentioned in the supply order.
- 5.3 The Purchasing Agency shall bear no charges on account of delivery, services or transportation of items supply.
- 5.4 The Supplier shall be solely responsible for any damage or untoward incidence, maintenance of required temperature and protection from light and other environmental conditions as well as other hazards that may possibly or potentially affect the safety, quality and efficacy of the supplied goods till the time of delivery and the consequences arising therefrom, if any.

5.5 The Supplier shall be solely responsible for the safe and appropriate method and mode of transportation, loading and / or unloading and staking of the supplied items till, and at the time of delivery to the destination address indicated by the Purchasing Agency

#### 6. Rates.

- 6.1 The supplier shall supply the items/kits as per supply order on the approved rates.
- 6.2 The supplier shall not claim any increase in the rates as determined in the clause 6.3 on account of any escalation in the cost, Transportation or any other services.
- 6.3 The approved rates are attached (as per order)
- 6.4 The Firm shall provide a certificate that rates offered are not higher than the rates already provided to other institutions/departments in Pakistan, any kind overpayment, if pointed out at any stage or by audit, the firm shall be responsible for recovery of overpayment.

#### 7. Disputes Resolution.

7.1 All disputes between the parties arising out of this agreement or in relation thereto, as the case may be, the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract and/or supplies. However, despite such negotiation if the Purchasing Agency & Supplier have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute, either party may refer the case regarding the interpretation of any clause of this agreement, as the case may be, to Dispute resolution committee of RBC Abbottabad notified for this purpose. If the contractor/supplier still consider himself arrived the case may be referred to DG Health office Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar for decision. The decision of the DG health office shall be final and binding on both parties and not be challenged in any court of law.

#### 8. Termination of the contract.

- 8.1 It is agreed and declared by the parties that the Purchasing Agency is empowered to terminate this contract agreement any time.
- 8.2 It is further agreed by the parties that 15 `days advance notice shall be served on the supplier for termination of this agreement.

#### 9. Supersession of all prior understanding.

- 9.1 It is agreed and declared by the parties that this agreement constitutes the sole understanding with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersede all the prior understanding written or verbal between the parties.
- 9.2 It is further agreed between the parties that the Purchasing Agency has the power to amend the terms and condition of this agreement.

However, the said amendment shall not in any way cause any financial loss to the parties.

#### 10. Penalty.

- 10.1 In case of default by the supplier, the Purchasing Agency has the rights and authority to make alternate arrangement and proceed against the supplier as given bellow.
- 10.2 Purchase at supplier risk and cost which shall be met from the security deposit at the prevailing market rate.
- 10.3 Imposition of fine up to which is equal to earnest money of the tender.
- 10.4 Blacklisting of the firm.
- 10.5 Upon delay in supply from (31 to 60) days, a lump sum penalty amounting to three per cent (03%) of the total quoted price of such goods, whose supply was delayed out of the same supply order as issued to the Supplier, shall be levied through deducting the total amount of penalty from the total pre-tax payable billed amount by the Purchasing Agency.
- 10.6 Upon delay in supply from (61 to 90) days, instead of three per cent (06%) as lump sum total penalty total quoted price of such goods, whose supply was delayed out of the same supply order as issued to the Supplier, shall be levied through deducting the total amount of penalty from the total pre-tax payable billed amount by the Purchasing Agency.
- 10.7 In case of delay in supply beyond 90 days, the supply order issued by the Purchasing Agency shall stand cancelled to the extent of nonsupplied items and in such a case, the Purchasing Agency shall have the right, duty and authority to impose any or all of the below mentioned penalties; that is
- Forfeiting the bids security and / or performance guarantee of the Supplier as related to this contract agreement; and / or
- Immediately debarring the Supplier from future participation and business for at least next Five (05) calendar years with the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Regional Blood Centre or any other health institution, project and / or Program directly or indirectly run or implemented by or through the provincial Health Department or Purchasing Agencies in the Province, as defined in the SBDs.
- Initiating the process for and recommending for permanent blacklisting of the Supplier with the Purchasing Agencies.

#### 11. Taxes and Duties.

- 11.1 The supplier agrees and undertakes that incase of change in any Tax, Duty or Levy imposed by the Federal Government or Local Body will be applicable as per FBR/Govt Notification.
- 11.2 All Taxes on any item of supply prior to the delivery of item shall be borne by the supplier.

#### 12. Performance Guarantee:

- i. The Supplier, within 07 days of signing of this contract, shall provide to the Purchaser a Performance Guarantee as defined in these SBDs (i.e. The Performance Security shall be 10% of the total contract price quoted and shall be submitted in the name of Manager). This Performance Guarantee shall be released to the Supplier upon successful completion of the Contract.
- **ii.** Supplier's Bid Security already submitted with the Bid shall only be released upon satisfactory submission of a Performance Guarantee in accordance with sub-clause (i) above.
- **iii.** Failure to submit a Performance Guarantee shall result into forfeiture of Bid Security and Cancellation of Contract.

#### 13. Miscellaneous

- 13.1 This contract is subject to force majeure.
- 13.2 The parties have agreed that in this agreement the time is of the essence.
- 13.3 The supplier shall to subject to all duties and liabilities of a "seller" under the Laws of Pakistan.
- 13.4 Notwithstanding any rights, duties and / or remedial measures and / or managerial actions taken and / or to be taken and / or any powers exercised and / or to be exercised by the Purchasing Agency and / or Purchasing Officer/s with regard to the execution of this contract agreement, the Supplier agrees to indemnify all of them for any loss or damage incurred or inflicted upon by them in individual or official capacity upon the Supplier whether through any of their actions and / or practices and / or otherwise.
- 13.5 The Supplier further agrees to pay compensation to the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa of an amount equivalent to ten times the sum of any commission, gratification, bribe or kickback and / or finder's fee given by the Supplier for the purpose of obtaining and / or inducing the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation/s or benefit/s in whatsoever form, from the Purchasing Agencies.
- 13.6 In case of any fault/failure, the firm shall abide to repair the fault/failure by any mean, after intimation, if the firm does not repair the fault in 24 hours, the firm shall abide to provide a backup within 48 hours.

**Notices:** All notices and correspondences incidental to this contract shall be in English language and shall be addressed to:

#### For the Purchaser:

-----

Regional Blood Centre Abbottabad, Health Department, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan

Telephone(s):0992 - 920033

**Assignee of the RBC** 

Representative

Manager

NIC#

Address#

Contact #

## 05 - Section VI: Eligible Countries

#### 5.1 Eligibility for the Provision of Goods, Works and Services

As an exception, firms of a Country or goods manufactured in a Country may be excluded if:

- 1. As a matter of law or official regulation, the Purchaser's Country prohibits commercial relations with that Country, provided that the Procuring Entity is satisfied that such exclusion does not preclude effective competition for the supply of the Goods or Works required, or
- 2. By an Act of Compliance with a Decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Purchaser's Country prohibits any import of goods from that Country or any payments to persons or entities in that Country.
- 2. For the information of Purchasers and bidders, at the present time firms, goods and services from the following countries are excluded from this bidding:
  - Israel.

# 5.2 Chemiluminescence (CLIA) Immunoassay Analyzer Specification

System description: Random access system must be ISO 9001

certified, CE Marked and FDA approved for

Routine Blood Donor Screening.

Technology: Should be Chemiluminescence Technology
Throughput: Minimum > 100 tests per hour in batch or

random-access mode (with one machine & single

software).

Time to first result: Not more than 15 minutes.

Assays on board: > 20.

Samples and Sample Handling

Sample capacity: More than 80 samples with continuous loading. Stat handling: Dedicated stat position plus additional keyboard

Dedicated stat position plus additional keyboard option for scheduling stat individually.

Sample types: Must be of Serum, plasma and other body fluids.

Sample integrity control: Pressure based level sensing, short sample

detection and flagging, clot detection flagging, foamy, lipamic and hemolyzed sample detection.

Sample carryover: Eliminated by pipette tips/ similar technology or

any other equivalent method.

Pipette tips: Automatic tracking and flagging of inventory.

**Barcodes** 

Formats supported: Barcode samples and reagents supported with

barcode sensor.

**Reagents and Reagent** 

Handling

Reagent integrity control: Barcode reagent identification, automatic

inventory tracking and flagging, calibration validity tracked and flagged, reagent on board residency tracked and flagged, reagent expired and low

flags.

**Continuous Operation** 

Loading/unloading of samples and consumables do not cause

system interruption:

Includes: Sample racks, stats, reagent packs, ancillary packs, reaction cuvettes, sample pipette

tips, calibrators, controls, wash fluid.

**User Interface** 

Operating system: Must be bi-directional interfacing with Zaavia/

Panacea Software.

**Results Editing** 

Viewing and editing: Results should be available at all the time, verify

and release results prior to printing or reporting. User edited results are flagged on audit trail.

Onboard stability

**Assay Calibration** > 30days

Identification: Barcode labels containing lot specific data and

system readable through hand held barcode

scanner.

Status: Calibration Status logged and flagged.

Control definitions: User defined

Results storage: Maximum control, patient and event results can

be stored.

**Environmental** 

Operating temperature: 15-32°C Operating humidity: 20%-85%

**Assays available:** The following parameters must be available;

HBsAg, HCV, HIV, Syphilis.